La Canada High School Music Parents Association Board Meeting

MINUTES

December 3, 2018

I. Call to Order (Elizabeth Bohannon)

II. Approval of Minutes (Deb Parker aka Deb Walker (as in Walking Dead))

• Michelle Jones moved, Adam Kline seconded, motion passed.

III. REPORTS

- a. Financial Report (E. Bohannon)
 - Poinsettia sales up significantly but help on Thursday with delivery, distribution, and sales is needed.
 - Scrip program is above budget probably due to the monthly availability.
 - \circ $\,$ Jason Stone needs to look at the budget for Winter Drumline and Guard. He will do that tomorrow.
 - Dinner Show budget is very detailed so projections should be fairly accurate.
 - Poinsettias cost the MPA \$5.50/ plant (\$5 for the last 100 purchased) and payment must be made on Thursday when the plants arrive.
 - Student Accounts include the refund for the cancelled Championship competition.
- b. Fundraising Report: (Wayne Page)

i. Gift Card Sales – C. Nava – sales are up likely due to publicity and availability. Next order is due on Friday.

ii. Poinsettia Sales Update – Volunteers Needed – we ask that people encourage their friends to volunteer

iii. Sponsors – This will be addressed at the next meeting.

- b. Instructor's Reports (Mr. Stone, Ms. Munday, Mr. Myers)
 - Winter Spectacular is Thursday and includes a lot of combinations;
 - 7-8, High School, and Winter Guard are preparing for Winter season;
 - January 11, 2019 is Disneyland for band and guard;
 - January 17, 2019 is Disneyland for orchestra;
 - Recording studio is up and running. A class entitled Introduction to Music will be taught using the studio;
 - o Montrose Christmas Parade was wonderful, and the band sounded incredible.
- c. Communications Report: (Michele Wilcox)
 - No report
- d. Orchestra Update: (Yvonne Lim)
 - New group of orchestral groups Barber 3rd Concerto, which is called Concerto La Canada;

- Winds and strings are currently practicing;
- Attempting to merge technical and musical elements for San Diego;
- There was a meeting with Orchestra parents and they were very positive regarding San Diego but right now is a strong push for the Winter Retreat;
- e. Color Guard Update: (Michele Jones)
 - Nothing new to report but waiting for costs and budget;
- f. Winter Drumline & Jazz Band Update
 - New Drumline Parent Dino Lorenzana
 - Jazz Band Parent Jean Stroud
 - Michelle Lynskey moved for Dino and Jean to hold their respective positions. Adam Kline seconded the motion. Motion passed.
- g. 7/8 Band Orchestra Update: (Adam Kline)
 - New drumline program includes 10 kids;
 - 37 in band so too small for the Montrose Christmas Parade and the Christmas music is too complicated. They will, however, march in the Memorial Day Parade;
- h. Special Events (Nadia Ali)
 - The ALF Dinner is on Wednesday the 12th. Dinner will be served and an effort to make sure parents (and not just children) know that there is a \$10 charge for dinner;

j. Dinner Show (Sheryl Madonna and Michelle Lynskey) There will be a meeting for Dinner Show committee and volunteers at 8:00 PM

IV. OPEN FORUM

• The date for Club LC is tentatively set for May 10 at the Presbyterian Church. Mr. Stone will call tomorrow to confirm because there is some concern that the church does not have the date reserved.

V. ADJOURNMENT – 7:46 pm

Prepared by: Deborah M. Parker (Secretary)